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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 10:02 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO Watchfile - May 25, 2023
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May 25, 2023 

In This Issue 
- Submissions on Tenant Protection and Site Plan Control.  
- Applications open for 2023 Ontario Community Environment Fund. 
- Federal Housing Accelerator Fund. 
- Federal Housing Advocate Review on Homeless Encampments. 
- EnAbling Change Program funding opportunity. 
- Support for Municipal Disability Management Programs.  
- Register for the AMO 2023 Annual General Meeting and Conference. 
- Additional accomodations available for AMO 2023. 
- AMO Conference 2023: Exhibitor and sponsorship information. 
- Request your delegation meetings at AMO 2023. 
- Navigating Conflict for Elected Officials: June workshop. 
- AMO-OFIFC Indigenous Community Awareness: November workshop. 
- Navigating the Road to Resilience Risk Management symposium: October 4-5. 
- LAS Blog: AMO’s Work on Ending Homelessness. 
- Canoe vendor spotlight: Unifirst Corporation. 
- Register for FCM’s Gender-Based Analysis course. 
- Building Linkages in Emergency Management Symposium: October 17-18. 
- Careers: Township of South Glengarry and County of Simcoe. 
 
AMO Matters 
As part of consultations on Bill 97, AMO has submitted comments on tenant protection 
proposals. AMO and ROMA have also submitted a letter to Minister Clark on site plan 
control.  
 
Provincial Matters 
Please review the Ontario Community Environment Fund program application guide 
for guidance on applying to the program. The deadline to submit through Transfer 
Payment Ontario is May 30 at 5pm. Contact OCEF@ontario.ca for more details. 
 
The Ontario government is providing up to $1.5 million through the 2023-2024 
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EnAbling Change Program for accessibility projects. Applications for this funding are 
open through to June 29.  
 
Federal Matters 
The Housing Accelerator Fund - launching in summer 2023 - provides incentive 
funding to local governments to boost housing supply across Canada. More 
information on eligibility criteria can be found here.  
 
The Federal Housing Advocate has launched a review of homeless encampments. 
Municipalities, service providers, and people experiencing homelessness are 
encouraged to submit experiences and ideas for solutions by May 26.  
 
A free assessment of disability management programs is available until June 2024. 
The assessment involves an interview and produces a report. For details, visit the 
National Institute of Disability Management and Research website.  
 
Eye on Events 
AMO is excited about this year’s Conference hosted by the City of London at RBC 
Place London and DoubleTree by Hilton, August 20-23. View the preliminary program 
and register now for this important event. 
 
AMO continues to work to meet your accommodation needs for the 2023 Conference. 
65 additional rooms are now available at the Ivey Spencer Leadership Centre. Make 
your reservation here. 
 
Don’t miss out on the opportunity to exhibit or sponsor at the 2023 AMO Conference - 
the largest municipal conference in Ontario. Full details on how your organization can 
participate is located here here. 
 
Delegation meetings are a unique opportunity to meet with provincial ministers and 
staff on matters of local interest. The request for delegations through MMAH is opened 
until June 9, 2023. To request a delegation meeting, click here. 
 
AMO has designed its training to support members in your leadership roles. Our 
training offers skills to navigate the many relationships you encounter as an elected 
official. Navigating Conflict Relationships for Elected Officials is a top-rated course you 
shouldn’t miss. Register for the June 27-28 training. 
 
Building on the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) shared by AMO and the 
Ontario Federation of Indigenous Friendship Centres (OFIFC), we are offering training 
to help build indigenous cultural competency in municipal government. Register for the 
November 27 training. 
 
The LAS IPE Risk Management Symposium will discuss critical municipal risk issues 
such as climate resiliency and the Natural Assets Initiative, cyber security, risk data 
management and more. Registration is now open. 
 
LAS 
AMO has long been involved with housing and homelessness advocacy and is 
working to help municipal leaders find solutions that are appropriate for their 
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communities. Read more about the Homelessness Symposium. 
 
Looking for some new uniforms? We’re pleased to welcome UniFirst Corporation to 
the Canoe Procurement Group. Keep your staff looking great with on-site analysis and 
fittings, laundering, deliveries, repairs, and inventory controls. Contact Sarah to learn 
more. 
 
Municipal Wire* 
FCM’s free, Gender-Based Analysis (GBA) Plus as an Equity Lens for the Municipal 
Sector online course is an opportunity for municipalities to gain information and insight 
into supporting your own GBA and equity goals. Click English or French to register for 
the first cohort starting in June.  
 
Attend Niagara West Emergency Management's Building Linkages in Emergency 
Management Symposium, October 17-18, at the Holiday Inn & Suites St. Catharines 
Conference Centre, to hear best practices and lessons learned from real disasters and 
help your community to be more resilient.  
 
Careers 
Chief Administrative Officer - Township of South Glengarry. Responsible for the 
efficient administration of the Township and is the primary policy advisor to Council. 
Apply to allen@palmerecareers.com by June 17. 
 
Manager, Business Intelligence & Policy Development - County of Simcoe. 
Responsible for planning, assessing risk management and evaluation of a full range of 
social planning, policy analysis and data development. Apply online by May 26. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal governments. AMO 
supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and promotes the value of municipal 
government as a vital and essential component of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow 
@AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries  
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions 
  

AMO's Partners 

                                                                              

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 

  
 



4

  

Please consider the environment 
before printing this. 

 

Association of Municipalities of Ontario
200 University Ave. Suite 801,Toronto ON Canada M5H 3C6

To unsubscribe, please click here

 

 

 


